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Great, thanks for confirming David.

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <hgitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>;
Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: NOD

Hi Shannon,

Yes, we will be filing two NODs: one when the project is approved and the 2nd after the 2nd
reading.

Thanks,

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon. Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <hgitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>;
Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: NOD

Karl, thanks for checking! I will be drafting the NOD this week for David’s review. And, to answer
your question, | believe we are going to produce two NOD’s (one after the 5/25 City Council hearing
and one in June after the second hearing when that is scheduled).
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David, can you please confirm this approach?

Thanks!

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <hgitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <[speters@esassoc.com>
Subject: NOD

[External Email]

Shannon, David: Will you (or someone on staff) be preparing the NOD for Downtown West? Or is
that something that you need us to do? And are you still planning to prepare two NODs (one after
May 25 and another in June)?

Thank you.

Karl F. Heisler (he/him)
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

direct: 415.962.8451

mobile: 415.377.5303

kheisler@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Get the latest news:

0000

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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